



JAIMY VANAKEN

jaimyvanaken.be

Jaimy is an 3D-Motion Artist, Interactive Designer, and an old school gamer currently based in Geetbets, Belgium. Most of his work focuses on Animations, Web-design and UI/UX.

When not buried under a veritable mountain of gaming pleasure, he likes to linger around his workplace and make some amazing shit, marvel at the wonders of the internet, and ponder on his twenty-two years of existence.

He is particularly fond of Nintendo, old music from the 80's and terrible jokes.

■ DETAIL

DATE OF BIRTH:

26 October 1995

PLACE OF BIRTH:

Sint-Truiden

NATIONALITY:

Belgium

GENDER:

Male

■ EXHIBITIONS

PROJECT "ALICE"

EXIT, C-Mine Genk
23 June 2017

RED & GREEN

BROL, Centre Genk
8 December 2017

■ LIVES

Hulsbeekstraat nr. 97
3450, Geetbets

■ CONTACT

PHONE:

+32 496 36 20 74

MAIL:

hello@jaimyvanaken.be

■ SKILLS

- Creative thinking
- Working independently
- Sense of accuracy
- Being flexible and patient
- Constantly Learning
- Organized

■ EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Woestijnvis NV, Vilvoorde
2017 - 2018

COÖRDINATOR

The School, Hasselt
2017

DTP-OPERATOR

Handelsgids NV, Diest
2012 - 2017

■ KNOWLEDGE

GRAPHIC SOFTWARE:

Photoshop • Illustrator • InDesign
Animate (Flash) • After Effects
Premiere • Dreamweaver

3D SOFTWARE:

Maxon Cinema 4D • Blender

OFFICE SOFTWARE:

Word • Powerpoint • Excel

LANGUAGE:

Dutch • English

■ EDUCATION

MASTER INTERACTIVE DESIGN

PXL-MAD, Hasselt
2016 - 2018

BACHELOR GRAPHIC DESIGN

PXL-MAD, Hasselt
2013 - 2018

THIRD GRADE MULTIMEDIA

THHI, Tessendrelo
2011 - 2013

SECOND GRADE GRAPHIC MEDIA

THHI, Tessendrelo
2009 - 2011

FIRST GRADE

INDUSTRIAL SCIENCES

Sint-Martinus, Herk-de-Stad
2007 - 2009

■ VOLUNTEERING

ANIMATION PANCARTE

MOSterd, Hasselt
8 February 2018

MODERATOR JUGAAD

Arts Night, Hasselt
14 May 2016

SPEAKER

Who:How, Hasselt
4 March 2016

■ INTEREST

VIDEO GAMES:

Nintendo • Sega • Playstation
Virtual and Augmented Reality

MOVIES AND SERIES:

Sci-Fi • Mystery • Animation

MUSIC:

Rock • New Wave • Punk

ART:

Minimalism • Psychedelic Art
Pop Art • Digital Art